Dike, Darlene

From:
Sent:
To:

paul Allen N

26 June 2017 15:48
Bell, Nick; Planning

Subject: Re: Tree Planning Corrections - 2017/3458/T_

| left this application with my tree surgeon and I've just noticed a few mistakes. What is the
procedure for updating the details?

8 88838

the tree is a Horse Chestnut, not a Sycamore

(the nearby Sycamore will be pollarded at the same time)

the tree may be subject to a TPO

(I couldn't find the TPO details on-line)

| have had a structural engineer survey the area so | could provide this additional
information:

Other structural damage (e.g. drains, walls and hard surfaces)

Written technical evidence from an appropriate expert, including description of damage and
possible solutions.

Application Number2017/3458/T

Site Address63-65 Haverstock Hill London NW3 4SL

Application TypeNotification of Intended Works to Tree(s) in a Conservation Area
Development TypeTrees

ProposalFRONT GARDEN: 1 x Sycamore - Fell and replace with more suitable alternative

http://planningrecords.camden.gov.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer17/Generic/StdDetails.aspx?PT

=Planning%20Applications%200n-

Line&TYPE=PL/PlanningPK.xmI&PARAM0=452841&XSLT=/Northgate/PlanningExplorer17/SiteFi

les/Skins/camden/xs|t/PL/PLDetails.xslt&FT=Planning%20Application%20Details&PUBLIC=Y&XM

LSIDE=/Northgate/PlanningExplorer17/SiteFiles/Skins/camden/Menus/PL.xmI&DAURI=PLANNIN

G

Regards
Paul Allen



